Mansfield Area AA Intergroup Meeting

Dec 5, 2021

A. Call to order

- a) Chris B called to order the Mansfield Area Intergroup at 5:01 pm at 20 1/2 Park
- St. Opened with Serenity Prayer and reading of the 2nd Tradition.

B. **Roll call** (A) Absent, (E) Excused

OfficersMembersChair Chris BBob TCo-Chair Tom C (E)Eric J

Treasurer JR H

Treasurer Co-Chair Pete K (E)

Secretary Lorie F Secretary Co-Chair

C. Groups Represented:

a) Where are you at?, Fri night Lex, Shelby Tue, Women Suffer Too, Women's Caring and Sharing,

Reports

D. Secretary:

a) Meeting minutes from Nov 7, 2021, were read, motion was made by JR H and 2nd by Bob T to accept the minutes. Motion passed

E. Treasurer:

- a) Treasurers Report for Nov 2021 was presented by JR H with a final total of \$1,478.38 in the main account and \$505.00 in the expense account. \$20.00 donation to NY was sent. A motion made by Bob T, 2nd by Eric J to accept the Treasurers report as read. Motion passed.
- b) Audit is overdue, JR H will make every effort to complete it this week with the cotreasurer and 2 additional AA members.

Committee Reports (Long/Short Term)

- F. Archives: Committee Chair: Chris B, committee members:
 - a) Still in need of a table to set computer on.
 - b) Chris B is working with Gary P to collect Obituaries on passed members.
- G. Literature: Committee Chair: Bob T, committee members: Marilyn B, Lorie L, JR H
 - a) The gift bags and beginners' bundles are still in the works.
 - b) Had a run on 36 year coins, says a lot for our area's recovery!
- H. **Public Information:** Committee Chair: Harry C, committee members:
 - a) Chair not present
- I. **Technology:** Committee Chair: Larry, committee members:
 - a) Chair not present
- J. Phone: Committee Chair: Lorie F, committee members: Marilyn B, Tom C, Chris B, Harry
 - a) Need to actively start recruiting members to answer phone after hours.

- b) Discussion on the fact that we may need to cover multiple days because someone must be in the office to transfer number.
- c) We need to redo voice message to include the website.
- d) Lorie has been using Jiffy Jar to raise money for the phone line.

K. Entertainment: Committee Chair: committee members:

a) No active chair

L. **Hospital & Institution:** Committee Chair: Eric J, committee members:

- a) There are several active groups at Richland Correctional Institution (Riki), Mansfield Correctional Institution (Manci) and Manci Camp, Community Alternative Center (CAC) and New Beginnings. Monday is a speaker meeting at Riki, Tuesday is a step meeting at the Camp. Pete is taking a group to CAC for the guys and Jessica is bringing the ladies out to meetings. Ann and Traci are taking meetings into New Beginnings for the ladies.
- b) Money is needed for books and materials at some of the meetings, Jiffy Jars were discussed as an option.
- c) Eric J will continue to reach out to members and get more information about service opportunities.

M. Intergroup Outreach: Committee Chair: Chris B, committee members: all

- a) Flyers with price list was printed for members present to take to meetings
- b) IO Com will work with Phone Com to present Flyers and phone packets.

Open & New Business

N. Open Business:

a) By-Laws: the officers will meet in January to hammer out Article 8 Special Officers and Article 9 Office Volunteers.

O. New Business:

- a) A new co-secretary is needed, Marylyn B has had to step away due to health concerns.
- P. Next full board meeting: Jan 9th, 2021, at 5pm due to New Year's eve.

Q. Adjournment

a) A motion was made by Bob t and 2nd by JR H to adjourn the meeting at 6:09, motion passed. Meeting closed with the Lord's prayer.